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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    A. DUIE PYLE MAINTENANCE BUILDING     
PROJECT NO.:   19-09 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 69.1 & 79 
REVIEW DATE:   11 APRIL 2019  
MEETING DATE:   18 APRIL 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LANGDON ENGINEERS/Justin Macalintal, Snr. Staff  Engineer 
 

1. Detail Sheets contain a detail for thrust blocks.  Town of Newburgh requires restrain joint pipe.  
Restrain joint pipe details and chart should be added to the plans. 
 

2. Fire/potable water service detail does not comply with Town of Newburgh standards.  The fire 
shut off valve must be located upstream of the potable water valve such that potable water is 
terminated when fire service supply is terminated. 
 

3. The Building Departments attention is called to the turnstile access gate.  It is unclear if this 
gate provides for accessible access to the sight. 
 

4. The sanitary sewer pump station report should identify operating flows, pressures and head.  It 
appears that the pump station will only have capacity for 230 gallons of storage.  Additional 
storage may be required or confirmation that the facility is connected to a generator should be 
provided.  Details for the sanitary sewer connection to the proposed dog house manhole 
should be provided. 
 

5. The specified pump station appears to have a 4 inch DWV pipe inlet connection while plans 
identify a minimum 6 inch diameter SDR35 pipe. 
 

6. Previous comment identified the discharge of the emergency spillway at the retaining wall. 
Response identifies that rip rap will be provided at base of wall.  This should be depicted on 
the Grading and Drainage Plan. 
 

7. Details of the pneumatic valve proposed for diversion of runoff versus truck wash should be 
provided on the plans. 
 

8. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan has been revised pursuant to our previous comments. 
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The Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan now addresses the 110% treatment of the water 
quality volume, stormwater hot spot design, and installation of proprietary water quality product 
on the existing stormwater collection and conveyance system. 
 

9. A Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement must be provided prior to final approval.  
Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement should address the entire site. 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 






































